
Subject: A med tank and a mammy tank!?
Posted by Infinint on Sat, 09 Aug 2003 09:08:53 GMT
View Forum Message <> Reply to Message

MAMMOTHS RULE! that is all...

what you mean you cant hit infintry in the head with a mammy thats easy

Page 1 of 1 ---- Generated from Command and Conquer: Renegade Official Forums

http://renegadeforums.com/index.php?t=usrinfo&id=1014
http://renegadeforums.com/index.php?t=rview&th=6487&goto=37802#msg_37802
http://renegadeforums.com/index.php?t=post&reply_to=37802
http://renegadeforums.com/index.php

